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・ 第10課では，準２級プラスの筆記第３問　 で出題されるタイプのメールを読みます。語数は200
～ 250語程度です。

・ メールの本文は３段落から成り，各段落について１問ずつ出題されます。設問形式は，文の一部を完
成させるものと，与えられた質問に合うものを選ぶ内容一致問題の２種類です。

・ メールの件名と第１段落を読み，どのような用件について述べたメールなのかをしっかりと押さえる
ようにしましょう。

次の英文の内容に関して，⑴から⑶までの質問に対して最も適切なもの，または文を完成させるのに最も適切

なものを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選び，その番号を答えなさい。

From: Aaron Grant <aarong@zzz.com>
To: Liam Black <gblack@degsf.dom>
Date: March 14
Subject: Would you be my coach?

Dear Ms. Black,
This is Aaron Grant, Martha Grant's son.  My mother told me that she had received 
permission from you to give me your e-mail address, so I hope that this e-mail doesn't 
come as a surprise.  She says that you're the best tennis player she personally knows 
and that you have had great results in several tournaments.  And, I was wondering if 
you could give me private tennis lessons when you have time.  
I'm on the tennis team at my high school, and I've been playing tennis since I was in 
junior high school. I had simply enjoyed it as a fun activity until I lost in a tournament 
last month.  I lost a match to a player who I thought I could beat.  I was really 
disappointed, but I then started thinking that I'd like to become a stronger player.  I've 
never made it to the state tournament, but I hope to be strong enough to compete in it 
one day.  
My mother says that you're busy with work, but if you could coach me for just one hour 
a week, I'd be really thankful.  If that sounds possible, my mother can contact you 
about the lesson fee and I'll reserve the court every week.  If once a week is too much 
for you, then once a month would also be fine. Anyway, I very much wish to learn 
tennis from a strong player like you.  I hope to hear back from you.  
Sincerely,
Aaron Grant

ね ら い
A

メール1 8分
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⑴　What is one of the things Aaron Grant had heard about Ms. Black?

1　She allowed Aaron's mother to share her contact information.

2　She might feel uncomfortable being surprised by other people.

3　She is the strongest tennis player in the local area.

4　She is interested in teaching private tennis lessons. ［　　　］

⑵　What happened to Aaron Grant last month?

1　He joined the tennis team at his high school.

2　He began to enjoy tennis as a fun hobby.

3　He beat someone in a match who could have won against him.

4　He was beaten in a competition that he could have won. ［　　　］

⑶　Aaron Grant asks Ms. Black to

1　get in touch with his mother about the lesson fee.

2　make a tennis court reservation once a week.

3　teach him how to play tennis to win the state tournament.

4　coach him even if it would not be very frequent. ［　　　］

解 説 　⑴　 「アーロン・グラントがブラックさんについて聞いたことは何ですか」という質問です。第１段落の
２文目から，アーロンの母がブラックさんの Eメールアドレスをアーロンに知らせる許可をブ
ラックさん本人からもらったということがわかります。したがって，１「彼女はアーロンの母に，
彼女の連絡先を共有することを許した」が最も適切です。２「彼女は他の人々に驚かされると不快に
感じるかもしれない」，３「彼女は地元の地域で最も強いテニス選手だ」，４「彼女はテニスの個人
レッスンを教えることに興味がある」。

　　　　⑵　 「先月，アーロン・グラントに何が起こりましたか」という質問です。第２段落２，３文目から，アー
ロンは先月の試合で，勝てると思った選手に負けたということがわかります。よって，４「彼は勝
てるかもしれなかった試合で負けた」が最も適切です。１「彼は高校でテニス部に加わった」，２「彼
は楽しい娯楽としてテニスを楽しみ始めた」，３「彼は試合で彼に勝つことができたであろう相手を
倒した」。

　　　　⑶　 「アーロン・グラントはブラックさんに～ことをお願いしています」という文を完成させるものを選
びます。第３段落の１文目で，アーロンはブラックさんに，１週間に一度だけでもいいからテニス
を教えてほしいと述べていて，３文目では月に一度でもいいので教えてほしいと述べています。し
たがって，４「あまり頻繁ではなくても彼を指導する」が最も適切です。１「レッスン料について彼
の母と連絡を取る」，２「週に一度テニスコートの予約を取る」，３「州大会で勝つためにテニスの仕
方を彼に教える」。

 　⑴　1　　⑵　4　　⑶　4　正解
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次の英文の内容に関して，⑴から⑶までの質問に対して最も適切なもの，または文を完成させるのに最も適切なも

のを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選び，その番号を答えなさい。

From: White Tucker's Hotel <info@whitetuckers.com>
To: Drake Evans <drake 55@llallmail.com>
Date: June 10
Subject: Your reservation

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Evans,
Thank you for your reservation at our hotel.  We are pleased to answer your questions.  
First of all, regarding your room, we understand that you reserved two single rooms 
online by mistake and would now like to change this to one double room.  However, 
we regret to inform you that all rooms for the night of July 1st have already been 
reserved.  As you might know, there will be a parade through the town on the next day, 
and there have been many room reservations because of this.  We apologize for the 
inconvenience.  
Your next was about the breakfast menu.  Changing from the buffet to the regular, 
continental breakfast is possible.  The price will be reduced by $ 10. 00 per person, so 
it will be $ 60. 00 for two persons.  Your breakfast includes seasonal fruit, bread, fresh 
juice, and coffee or tea.  
We hope that you will have a pleasant stay at our hotel.  During your stay, you are 
welcome to use our game room and swimming pool.  Free coffee is also available in 
the lobby.  Please note that swimsuits and goggles are not available to rent and that 
there is an additional charge for the use of the spa.  We look forward to welcoming you 
on July 1 at 7: 00 p.m.  Please have a safe trip here.
Sincerely,
White Tucker's Hotel

⑴　Why can't Mr. and Mrs. Evans book a double room?

1　It is too early to change the type of room.

2　Some of the hotel staff will join the parade.

3　The hotel can't correct mistakes made online.

4　The room reservations are full on that day. ［　　　］
⑵　How much is the breakfast buffet for one person?

1　It is 10 dollars.

2　It is 30 dollars.

3　It is 40 dollars.

4　It is 60 dollars.  ［　　　］
⑶　At White Tucker's Hotel, the guests can

1　use the game room for an extra fee.

2　borrow a swimsuit and goggles to swim.

3　drink something in the lobby for free.

4　enjoy access to the spa free of charge. ［　　　］

メール2 8分
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次の英文の内容に関して，⑴から⑶までの質問に対して最も適切なもの，または文を完成させるのに最も適切なも

のを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選び，その番号を答えなさい。

From: Glen Taylor <glen.t 75@eastpark-visitorscenter.com>
To: Rachel Sanders <rss 1970@rushmail.com>
Date: October 29
Subject: Information on our volunteer activities

Dear Rachel Sanders,
Thank you for your interest in our activities.  This is Glen Taylor, manager of the East 
Park Beach Visitors Center.  Along with guiding visitors around the beach every day, 
we offer educational programs for children every Saturday.  Through these programs, 
we aim to have children become familiar with the ocean and its creatures.  There are 
three programs per day, with different content each month.  
Here are the programs for the next month.  At Story Time from 10: 00 to 10: 30 a.m. in 
the Visitors Center, we read stories to children and have them draw pictures of sea 
creatures.  This program is for children under the age of nine.  Exploring the Sea starts 
at 2: 00 p.m. and ends at 3: 00 p.m.  It's for children of all ages, but children under 10 
years old must attend with their parents.  We walk around the beach and look for sea 
creatures.  Family Nature Time is for families with children of all ages.  We enjoy such 
activities as games and crafts at the beach.  It's a one-hour program starting at 3: 30 
p.m.
As I said, the content of the programs changes every month, so if you're busy next 
month or if there isn't anything interesting to you, you can join our activities during 
another month.  To join us as a volunteer, please sign up at least one week in advance 
for the program you'd like to participate in.  We're looking forward to working with you.
Best regards,
Glen Taylor

⑴　What is one thing the East Park Beach Visitors Center does?

1　It helps visitors get to know the beach area.

2　It shows educational TV programs to children.

3　It sells children's books about the sea and its creatures.

4　It offers fresh seafood from the ocean. ［　　　］
⑵　What is true about the next month's programs?

1　All three educational programs for children are 30 minutes long.

2　Children aged nine or older may attend any program alone.

3　People go into the sea to look for creatures in the Exploring the Sea.

4　Families spend time outdoors enjoying activities in the Family Nature Time. ［　　　］
⑶　Rachel Sanders might not do the volunteer work next month

1　if she doesn't know much about sea creatures. 

2　if she has a lot of free time in her schedule.

3　if the programs aren't interesting to her.

4　if she signs up a few weeks before the program. ［　　　］

メール3 8分

英検速習トレ準2級plus_本文_p066-085_CC2023.indd   69英検速習トレ準2級plus_本文_p066-085_CC2023.indd   69 2024/09/20   10:39:102024/09/20   10:39:10

Sam
ple



70

第 10 課

・ 第10課では，短い英文の聞き取り問題のうち，howを使ったさまざまな質問に答えるタイプの問
題について学習します。

・ 手段や方法などが問われることが多いので，そのような点に注意して聞くようにしましょう。

英文を聞き，その質問に対して最も適切なものを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選びなさい。
　Diwali is a major Hindu festival celebrated in India and other countries.  It is also known as 

the Festival of Lights.  The festival lasts for five days, and during Diwali, people decorate their 

homes with lamps and candles and make colorful designs.  Families get together to share 

delicious food, give presents to each other, and enjoy fireworks in the night sky.

Question : How do people celebrate Diwali?

1　They turn off the lights.

2　They exchange gifts.

3　They stop eating for five days.

4　They make colorful fireworks. ［　　　］

解 説 　例題の質問はHow do people celebrate Diwali?「人々はどのようにしてディワリを祝いますか。」
で，どのようにしてディワリを祝うかが問われています。放送文の最後に「家族で集まって，おいしい食べ物
を分かち合い，プレゼントを贈り合い，夜空に上がる花火を楽しみます」とあるので，２が正解です。主語と
動詞に注目して聞き，「だれが何をするのか」を把握するようにしましょう。 

□No. 1
1　By visiting her teachers.

2　By making posters.

3　By giving it some milk.

4　By leaving it in the park. ［　　　］
➡ルーシーが公園で子猫を見つけたことについて話しています。

□No. 2
1　By protecting it from sunlight.

2　By making it grow slowly.

3　By talking to it regularly.

4　By giving it water every day. ［　　　］
➡アンがどのようにして植物の世話をしたのかを聞きとります。

短い英文の聞き取り問題⑸リスニング

ね ら い

例 題

　2　正解

ウォームアップウォームアップ
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英文を聞き，その質問に対して最も適切なものを1，2，3，4の中から一つ選びなさい。
    □No. 1   1　By checking on the Internet.

           2　By asking their teachers.

           3　By calling the school office.

           4　By looking at a handout. ［　　　］

    □No. 2   1　By planting flowers that attract butterflies.

           2　By searching for information online.

           3　By asking someone else for help.

           4　By cutting the grass frequently. ［　　　］

    □No. 3   1　She had a fun chat with her friends.

           2　She swam in the pond with her dog.

           3　She ate lunch with her family.

           4　She took a nap on the grass. ［　　　］

    □No. 4   1　By carrying a small basket.

           2　By hitting a ball with a bat.

           3　By throwing a ball.

           4　By riding a bike. ［　　　］

    □No. 5   1　By making the best apple pie.

           2　By joining the contest for the first time.

           3　By baking apple pie the most quickly.

           4　By helping another person. ［　　　］

    □No. 6   1　By looking at his grandfather's notes.

           2　By checking information online.

           3　By asking his friends for help.

           4　By buying some pieces of wood. ［　　　］

演 習 問 題演 習 問 題
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